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File: 2768.50 

 

June 24, 2015 

 

Mr. Colin Welch 

Canexus Limited 

8080 Richmond Ave. East 

Brandon, MB R7A 6A6 

 

Dear Mr. Welch: 

 

Re: Canexus Chemicals Canada Limited Partnership – Brandon Sodium Chlorate Plant –  

Licence No. 2619 RRR – Notice of Alteration 

 

Receipt of the April 10, 2015 letter from Dillon Consulting on behalf of Canexus Limited is 

acknowledged as a notice of alteration in accordance with section 14 of The Environment Act. 

 

The requested change to the development as Licensed is to increase the maximum allowable sodium 

chlorate production rate from 310,000 metric tonnes per year to 325,000 metric tonnes per year.  

Additionally, a revision to Clause 12 of the Licence to reflect the facility’s automated calibration system 

is also requested. 

 

The potential environmental effect of the requested change to the Development as Licensed is 

insignificant and considered to be a minor alteration in accordance with section 14(2) of The Environment 

Act.  The request for the maximum allowable production rate increase as described in the April 10, 2015 

submission is hereby approved.  The increased allowable production limit and the revision to Clause 12 

are reflected in the attached revised Environment Act Licence No. 2619 RRRR. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer Winsor, P.Eng. at 204-945-7012.  

     

Yours sincerely, 

 

“original signed by” 

 

Tracey Braun, M.Sc. 

Director 

Environmental Approvals Branch 
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